

SRMS SAC Minutes for October 15, 2019

- ❖ Call to Order 3:33

- ❖ **Attending:** Meredith Tatro, James Thimmer, Paul Giordano, Jessica Abadia, Sandra Magana, Julia Pelletier, Joye Schmidt, Autumn Wheeler, Ken Brown, Maritza Lahodik, Jackie Ogilvie, Karen Pagan, Marie Taglione, Robert Crespo, Briceli Gamez, Patty Giordano

- ❖ Welcome & Sign In

- ❖ **Review and Approval** of the September 2019 Minutes: *Mr. Crespo motioned to approve/ Mr. Brown Seconded. All in favor, none opposed.*

- ❖ **Funding Requests**

Mr. Brown requested approximately \$300.00 total for the 2nd Annual Career Fair to be held 11/20/2019. It was a huge success last year. Monies to be used for providing Breakfast, Lunch and drinks for the guests. *Mrs. Ogilvie motioned to approve/Robert Crespo Seconded. All in favor, none opposed.*

- ❖ **Mr. Layne** (was not present) requested \$2,429.00 for a 3D Printer and filament. SAC Chair Mrs. Tatro is concerned due to SAC balance being \$3567.00. Monies have been earmarked for 2020 Cowboy Camp, roughly, \$2,000 to pay 4 teachers \$25.00 per hour for two days, 8 hours per day (Total \$400.00 per teacher) plus SAC responsible for taxes on monies. Mr. Layne needs to present to committee the exact purpose of the request. Mrs. Tatro reached out to Chris Taylor in reference to SRMS receiving additional funds. He anticipates January or February. Estimated receive \$5.00 per student maybe \$4500. All teachers unused lead funds go back to SAC. Paul Giordano and Julia Pelletier suggested perhaps fundraise. Mr. Crespo motioned to hold off on a decision since Mr. Layne was not present and the lack of additional funds. Mr. Brown seconded. All in favor, none opposed

- ❖ **Membership Report**

Mrs. Tatro shared at the staff meeting a vote took place and all current SAC staff members stayed the same. Tatro, Taglione and Ogilvie.

- ❖ **School Recognition Funds**

The committee has met three times thus far. This Friday should be the last meeting to develop the ballots to be distributed to all SRMS Staff. Committee agreed to take off 100% Teachers Only. 1 or 2 distribution choices where on the form given out by group representatives. November 19th hopefully SAC Committee will be able to approve school recognition money.

❖ **Principals Report/Good News**

- SEE ATTACHED for Principals Report
Mrs. Tatro reminded everyone about the upcoming 5K

❖ Adjourn 4:00 P:M

❖ Next Meeting: November 19th **at 3:20 PM**

Submitted By: Patricia Giordano

October Minutes